PRESENT: Carol Zanghi, Alan Jones, Spence Parsons, John Holtz, AJ Magnan, Ann Jacobs, Jonathan Gage, Mark Obbie, Ron Goodman, Beth Thomas

GUEST: Dave Zona, Lois Jones, Lisa and Christopher Moore

CALL TO ORDER: President Ann Jacobs called this meeting to order at 6:59 pm at the Grange building.

SECRETARYS REPORT: Motion made to accept the minutes as presented by Alan Jones 2nd Ron Goodman . Passed We received a nice letter from Dave Bishoff of the Highlander Cycle Tour thanking us for use of the facilities and giving us a \$1000 donation.

TREASURER REPORT: Available by contacting treasurer.

VICE PRESIDENT REPORT: Alan Jones shared that there was good attendance at the Bridge Party. Bero Report should be available within the next 2 weeks.

PUBLIC RELATIONS: Mark Obbie apologized for the incorrect time for the election night dinner and requested we give him information on the programs.

PROGRAMS:

Election night dinner- Nov. 2nd- soup and salad did poorly

John Holtz contacted Cummings Nature Center regarding book admission and lined up a program there.

Dr. Alex Smith from SUNY Brockport will be doing a dig Feb. 19th at Cummings and will be investigating Frost Town, west side of Bristol, meeting at Cummings.

Joe Miller, Naples Boy Scouts, will be doing metal detecting March 22 at South Bristol Town Hall.

Bruce Gilman will be presenting a program in the spring on the formation of the Bristol hills. Beth Thomas suggested the presentation of the National Historical Society plaque and dedication be done at the same time.

It was suggested that an honorarium of membership and possibly a donation from the small historical societies be given to speakers.

John Holtz will be checking regulations for use of the electric sign.

Buildings and Grounds: Ron Goodman is soliciting bids for locating and cleaning of the septic system. Dave Zona will be checking and repairing of the front door. The lift does not fit and it was suggested that it be sold for best offer. Ron Goodman and John Holtz will be closing the building for the winter season.

Ascensions: Beth Thomas stated we have been given a ceremonial costume from the 1920's.

Motion: I move that we purchase an acid free box for the costume.

AJ Magan 2nd Alan Jones Motion passed

Beth Thomas is doing oral histories- Ms. Shephard and Dan Fuller. Photos are being sought of Ski Valley and Berby Hollow.

Church history- reviewing cemetery ownership.

Stain glass windows at Church- an estimate of \$5000, back in the '90"s, to repair. Dave Zona will check windows and doors.

Geneseo Interns- SUNY Geneseo will be sending an intern to us for use at the cemetery and on the data base.

Wreaths Across America- AJ Magnan shared information on this program. Wreaths are \$15 each and will be placed at the cemetery in Bristol and at the garden in South Bristol by the Town hall on Dec. 18th.

Shirts: John Holtz contacted Darryl Abraham regarding the shirts and logo. Shirts are available in sizes S-XX at a cost of \$15 each.

Books- we have approximately 26 painting and the book will be about 70 pages with anticipation of publication in the spring of 2023.

AJ Magnan reported that the comments have been published regarding the **National Park and Heritage Survey**. This may take a while as it has to be presented and passed in Congress.

December meeting is cancelled. Next meeting will be Jan. 17, 2022 at 7PM. Contact Town Historian for location. President Ann Jacobs will be sending a letter to the SB Town Board regarding the monies for the historian and society.

Adjournment:

Beth Thomas made the motion to adjourn at 8:32pm. Respectfully submitted, *Carol Zanghi*